
TO: 

• • 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

KIHQBAH~llM 

JULY 2, 1997 

~~IVED 
JUL 0 t 1997 

/ :{# 
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FROM: 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS~~PORTING (BAYO) 

DIVISI ON OF COMMUNICATIONS (WI~, STRONG) ji?J 
DIVISION OF LBOAL SBRVICBS (PBNA) ~ ITdJ 

RE: 

AGENDA: 

REQUEST FOR MERGER OF CERTIFICATED TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
PROVI DERS I N FLORIDA. 

07/15/97 - CQNIINT AQINDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
I NTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

SPECIAL I NSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

Please place the fol lowing telecommunications service docket 
on the consent agenda for approval. 

1. Docket No. •101••-~P ; Request for approval of merger of 
EXCEL TELECOMMUNICATIONS, I NC. holder of Interexchange 
Telecommunications Certificate No. 244 0 and Alternative 
Local Exchange Certificate No. 4695 and TELCO 
COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, I NC. with t wo separatft 
subsidiaries, where EXCEL and TELCO will survive as 
wholly owned subsidiaries of the new holding companies. 

Hote; Excel will continue to operate under its 
existing certificate and tariff as will Telco 's 
subsidiaries Dial • Save of Florida d/ b/a Dial & Save. 
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